From: Quality Compliance

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 5:14 PM

Subject: Special Service Campaign HOD for Certain 2016 Model Year Scion iA and Certain 2017
Model Year Toyota Yaris iA Certification Label (Dealer)

Attachments: HOD - Dealer Packet - Remedy - Published.pdf

In our continuing efforts to ensure the best in customer satisfaction, Toyota is launching a Special Service
Campaign (SSC) on certain 2016 model year Scion iA and certain 2017 Toyota Yaris iA vehicles.

Condition:
The Certification Labels on the involved vehicles were printed with an incorrect date of manufacture.

fFD. BY MAZDA MOTOR MANUFACTURING DE MEXICO S.A. DE C.V.

DATE 12/99 | GUNR/PNBY 3333 LB 1539 K6
FRONT GRUR/PNBE AY 1795 LB 814 kG REAR GAMR/PNBE AR 1527 LB 738 KG
1 TH/AVEC TIRES/PNEUS WITH/AVEC TIRES/PNEUS
RIS/ JANTES RIMS/JANTES
KPR/ PSI COLD/A FROID «P8/  PSI COLD/A FROID
THIS VEHICLE CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL MOTOR VEMICLE SAFETY BUMPER. AND
THEFT PREVENTION STANDARDS IN EFFECT ON THE DATE OF MANUFACTURE SHOUN ABOVE.
VIN: et o TYPE:PASS CAR ~ COLOR CODE:44) MADE IN MEXICO

T

Remedy:
Any authorized Toyota dealer will replace the Certification Label at NO CHARGE to the vehicle owner.

Covered Vehicles:
There are 19 vehicles covered by this Special Service Campaign. There are 3 vehicles in Puerto Rico involved in
this Special Service Campaign.

Model Name Model Year ulo Production Period
Scion iA 2016 15 Early June 2015 — Early May 2016
Toyota Yaris iA 2017 4 Mid-August 2016 — Late October 2016

Please reference the attachments for additional details.
Thank you for your support,

Quality Compliance Department
Toyota Motor Sales, U.S.A., Inc.
Tel. 310-468-5516
Fax 310-381-8095



() We are unified in our passion
=—J 1o provide the finest ownership experier
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NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email reply and please delete
this message from your computer. Thank you.



